Name of Tribe – Oneida Indians Inc. Minutes of meeting held by Executive Committee Date of meeting – Nov. 5, 1962 Place of meeting – Oneida CCC Bldg. Regular or Special – Regular Was a quorum present – no Name and title of Council members present – Chairman Julius Danforth, Vice Chair Irene Moore, Treasurer Althea Schuyler, Secretary Eva Danforth Visiting Officials – none

Minutes

Meeting called to order by Chairman Julius Danforth.

Secretary gave report of Oct. meeting. Motion by Althea Schuyler to approve minutes as read, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

Treasurers report was incomplete.

A land application was presented for Robert and Alice Schuyler for the house and land on the former Charles B. Cornelius assignment for 2 acres more or less.

Motion made by Eva Danforth to approve the land application with the understanding that the land plowed by Leroy Cornelius ( son of Charles Cornelius) would be exempt for Leroys use for the season of 1963 as he had already done the fall plowing, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

An exact amount of acreage will be established when we can get Mr. Hall to survey it. Council discussed the remaining part of this assignment and decided they would give the other children of Charles first chance to have some of it for home sites if they so desired.

James Schuyler reported he had not found Rudolph Webster at home in regards to land he asked for. Motion was made by Irene Moore to write to Peter King, Alfrieda Bratten, and William Danforth to come to Dec. meeting in regards to their land assignments, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Secretary drew up papers to be mailed to Earl Cornelius who is in service to be signed by him if he wishes to cut-right give the house and personal property on the former Charles B. Cornelius assignment to his sister Alice Schuyler. Council agreed to inform him that it was up to him if he wanted to sell it to her. Earl was designated as beneficiary to this property.

The treasurer had a lot of birth certificates to act on but Council agreed that they would act upon these at a special meeting as there were so many.

Motion was made by Irene Moore to give James Schuyler permission to build a garage, seconded by Eva Danforth. Motion carried.

Motion by Irene Moore to pay James Schuyler \$3.00 for trip to take care of land business for Thamer Talley on Sunday Octobe 28, 1962. Seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried. (This amount is to be added to land fees charged to Thamer Talley.)

Motion by Irene Moore to pay Clifford Cornelius \$10.00 for repair of typewriter. Seconded by Eva Danforth. Carried.

Motion by Irene Moore to give Leslie Danforth permission to a free-use permit to cut approximately 40 cords of aspen pulpwood in clearing land for agriculture purposes, with no stumpage charge. This merchantable aspen on clearing area is to be sold. Motion seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Motion made by Eva Danforth to hire Irene Moore to help Treasurer take care of birth enrollment and correspondence as there is such an over-flow of mail in connection with getting the annuity roll up to date. Seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Motion by Irene Moore to pay Ray Naess \$10.00 for stamps and envelopes and \$3.00 for coal. Seconded by Eva Danforth. Carried.

Motion by Althea Schuyler to adjourn. Seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

Reproduced September 10, 2012 by Janice DeCorah Original in Records Management